
* requires a vote  
All members are invited to attend the Executive Committee meetings. 

 
 

 

                
 
 

 
 

NWCCOG COUNCIL MEETING  
  10:00 a.m. 1.  Call to Order – Jeff Shroll, Vice-Chair  

 2.  Roll Call and Determination of Quorum – Sherry Rogstad   

 *3. Action on March 22, 2012 Executive Committee Meeting Minutes   Page 2 

 *4. Action on Minutes of March 22, 2012 Council Meeting  Pages 3-5 

 *5. Action on List of Bills and Financials   Pages 6-19 

 *6. Action on the proposed amendment to the EDD bylaws Page 20 

 7. Discussion re: NWCCOG Board Development 
- Review the role of Council Members 
- Identifying reps and alternates for every member jurisdiction 
- Review of meeting requirements in by-laws 
- Adjustments to 2012 meeting schedule to include call-in option 

Pages 21-23 

 8. NWCCOG Program Updates Pages 24-28 

 9. Member Updates  

 10. New Business   

12:00 a.m.   *11.  Adjourn    

 

AGENDA 
Thursday, May 24, 2012 

 
Conference Call 

Call In #: 1-888-330-9549 
Passcode: 850370# 

 



 

Northwest Colorado Council of Governments 
Executive Committee Meeting 

Allington Inn, Kremmling, CO 
March 22, 2012 

 
Executive Committee Present:    Others Present: 
Peter Runyon, Eagle County       Mike Kurth, NWCCOG 
Gary Bumgarner, Grand County      Liz Mullen, NWCCOG 
John Rich, Jackson County     Jean Hammes, NWCCOG 
Tom Clark, Town of Kremmling     Sherry Rogstad, NWCCOG 
Mark White, Town of Walden  
  
Call To Order:  
The meeting was called to order by Chair Peter Runyon at approximately 9:45 a.m.  Sherry Rogstad took 
roll call, there was a quorum present.  
 
Approval of Minutes: 
M/S/P Tom Clark/John Rich  to approve the January 26, 2012 minutes.    
 
Action on December 2011 Financials/List of Bills : 
In regard to the financials, Tom Clark asked about the “housing preservation” item on page 12, about 
water resources rental income, and about the Northwest Loan Fund.  Liz answered Tom’s questions.   
M/S/P Tom Clark/John Rich  to approve the financials and list of bills as presented.    
 
New Business: 
Mike Kurth talked about the building loan we have through the USDA and whether we want to re-
finance.  It was decided to ask the USDA if there is a lower rate available on our 40 year mortgage.        
 
Adjournment:  
Peter Runyon adjourned the meeting at approximately 10:00 a.m.  
 
 
 
____________________________________    _______________ 
Peter Runyon, NWCCOG Chair      Date  
 

NWCCOG May 24, 2012 Page 2



 

Northwest Colorado Council of Governments 
Council Meeting 

Allington Inn, Kremmling, CO 
March 22, 2012 

 
NWCCOG Members Present:     Others Present: 
Peter Runyon, Eagle County       Matt Sugar, Senator Udall’s office 
Gary Bumgarner, Grand County      Nissa Erickson, Congressman Polis  
John Rich, Jackson County     Carol Keen, NWOLTC   
Karn Stiegelmeier, Summit County    Todd Coffey, State Unit on Aging  
Jim Peterson, Town of Grand Lake    Mary Dwyer, State Unit on Aging  
Tom Clark, Town of Kremmling     Tom Gangel, CWRMHC  
Walter Magill, City of SBS     Glen Chambers, Grand/Jackson SS   
Mark White, Town of Walden     Jeanette Hensley, LTC Consultant  
Wally Baird, Town of Granby     Steve Getz, NWCCOG 
        Jean Hammes, NWCCOG 
        Liz Mullen, NWCCOG 
        Sherry Rogstad, NWCCOG 

Bill Widener, Middle Park Med. Center  
Cole White, Middle Park Medical Center 

 
Call To Order:  
Peter Runyon began the council meeting at approximately 10:05.  Sherry Rogstad took roll call, there 
was a quorum.  
 
Approval of Minutes: 
M/S/P Tom Clark/Karn Stiegelmeier approve the January 26, 2012 minutes as presented.   
 
Ratification of Employment Offer to New Executive Director:  
Peter Runyon reviewed the process recently used to hire a new NWCCOG Executive Director.  He 
explained that Liz Mullen was chosen as the NWCCOG Executive Director and today the council was to 
ratify her appointment and annual salary of $102,000.  Karn Stiegelmeier, Hiring Committee member, 
also talked about the process.   
M/S/P John Rich/Tom Clark to ratify both Liz’s appointment and her salary.  
 
Action on Revised/Updated NWCCOG Employee Handbook:  
Liz explained that the most significant change to the NWCCOG employee handbook was the FMLA 
(Family Medical Leave Act) language.  There has been a debate as to whether NWCCOG was considered 
a public or private employer.  Barbara Green confirmed that NWCCOG is considered a public employer 
and, therefore, subject to FMLA.   
M/S/P Karn Stiegelmeier/Mark White approve to accept the employee handbook as presented.  
 
 

NWCCOG May 24, 2012 Page 3



Weatherization Program Update:  
Steve Getz, Director of the Energy Management/Weatherization program, reported on the recent 
changes in the Energy Management Program. Funding for the Weatherization Assistance Program was 
recently passed by Congress at the lowest level since the 1970’s ($60 million nationwide for all 50 states; 
NWCCOG’s Weatherization budget during ARRA has been about $3 million per year).  Congress also 
authorized the Secretary of the Department of Energy (DOE) to waive the normal allocation formula for 
the 2012 fiscal year.  DOE has announced it is their goal to make sure every local agency in America 
received enough funding to operate at reduced levels until mid-2013 when DOE anticipates funding will 
return to more traditional levels ($175 million to $240 million annually).  Congress’s decision was in part 
influenced by the large amount of unspent ARRA funds that DOE is holding for several states.  DOE has 
announced $0 for Colorado for the 2012 fiscal year.  The Governor’s Energy Office (GEO) followed with a 
grant guidance meeting in late January in which agencies were instructed to immediately reduce 
spending, in an effort to continue to make Weatherization available (even at reduced levels) through the 
end of June 2013. 

NWCCOG Weatherization has responded by revising our ARRA budget to make funds available at 
reduced levels through October 2012, by revising our current DOE Standard Allocation budget to make 
funds available at reduced levels into 2013, and by using our small allocation for next fiscal year to make 
services available through June 2013. However, all these reductions came at a significant cost.  On 
February 29th 16 of the 27 Weatherization positions were vacated.  This resulted in 13 lay-offs of 
NWCCOG Weatherization personnel (3 positions were already vacant).  Weatherization is also 
downsizing by leasing ½ the warehouse space we once had, by reducing a dozen lines of cell phone 
service, by reducing the amount of office space rented in Silverthorne, and other cost saving 
methods. NWCCOG Weatherization remains committed to delivering high-quality services on the homes 
we do have funds to work on, which should be possible through June 30 2013, as instructed by DOE and 
GEO. 

After listening to Steve’s report, Matt Sugar asked if Steve could document all these changes in letter to 
the Colorado delegation that Matt could carry forward. Council was in agreement and Peter Runyon will 
sign the letter as the NWCCOG Chair.  
  
Karn Stiegelmeier suggested the letter state how the Energy Management Program’s ARRA budget 
reduction affects jobs, housing and energy savings.  
 
M/S/P Tom Clark/Karn Stiegelmeier for NWCCOG to draft letter to the Colorado delegation 
regarding the budget reduction to NWCCOG’s Energy Management Program’s funds.   
 
Other NWCCOG Program Updates:   
Jean Hammes, Director of the AAAA (Alpine Area Agency on Aging), talked about the recognition 
NWCCOG has received in regard to the RTCC (Regional Transportation Coordinating Council) program 
from CDOT (Colorado Department of Transportation).   Jean also mentioned that NWCCOG has been 
invited to the CASTA conference in the spring to showcase our progress.   
 
Liz reviewed the RTCC projects, which include hiring a regional mobility manager and the 
implementation of a one click/one call center for transportation coordination for veterans and older, 
disabled, and low income adults.  
 
Jean also reported on the proposed move of the State Unit on Aging (which is the state department for 
the area agencies on aging) from the Department of Human Services to the Department of Health Care 
Policy and Financing.  The staff worked with the state departments on the community forum that was 
held on February 3 in Summit County and has been tracking the legislation expected to be introduced in 
April.  NWCCOG May 24, 2012 Page 4



Next Liz reported that the NWAHEMR (Northwest All Hazards Emergency Management Region) met 
yesterday.  They are now searching for a new coordinator, which will be a part time, contract position.  
Liz stated this program has only 13% of its original funding which goes to May of 2014.  
 
Discussion Regarding Calculation Method for 2013 NWCCOG Dues: 
Liz explained she wants to start discussion of 2013 dues calculation now so the council can look at it 
further at the May meeting and officially approved at the July meeting.  Liz does not know how the 2012 
dues were calculated, she cannot find any documentation as to their calculation method nor can she 
find in any 2011 council minutes that the 2012 dues were approved by council.   
 
There was a lot of discussion with the result of directing Liz to use the 2012 dues total and adjusting 
multipliers to see where everyone falls.  She will bring that back along with a couple scenarios to the 
May meeting for more consideration and discussion.       
 
Liz handed out the new 2011 Annual Report.  She stated she will be visiting NWCCOG member 
jurisdictions over the next several months to update both elected officials and staff on NWCCOG’s 
current programs and projects.   
 
She also reported that NWCCOG is putting together a workshop for newly elected officials, which will be 
held in the afternoon of May 4 at the Summit County Commons in Frisco.  
 
Host Community Updates: 
Tom Clark, Mayor of Kremmling, introduced Bill Widener, CEO, and Cole White, CFO of the Middle Park 
Medical Center.  Both Bill and Cole talked about the progress they have made recently in healthcare in 
their area.   
 
The council took a lunch break at noon. Peter Runyon re-convened the council meeting at 12:50 pm. 
 
Jean Hammes introduced Jeanette Hensley, LTC Consultant and former director of the State Division of 
Aging and Adult Services. Jeannette presented an overview of the purpose of an ARCH (Adult Resources 
for Care and Help) structure.  After the presentation the council asked questions of both Jeanette and 
the State Unit on Aging (SUA) staff present regarding becoming an ARCH, the criteria, the future for this 
designation, and the necessary funding.  
 
Liz told the council she was seeking direction to continue to investigate the feasibility of an ARCH within 
Region 12, which would include applying for funding from the SUA to convene an advisory council and 
develop a business plan. Todd Coffey clarified that accepting the SUA funding required the region to 
commit to becoming the ARCH for the region, which was inconsistent with the information previously 
provided to Jean Hammes and Liz Mullen during a conference call with other SUA staff members. Gary 
Bumgarner clearly stated that he would not support a new program that would eventually require 
county funds to remain sustainable or that took funding from existing county programs and services. 
The group agreed that a clearer and most detailed proposal would be needed before they could make 
an informed decision. 
 
At this point there was no longer a quorum present.  
 
Adjournment:  Peter Runyon adjourned the meeting at approximately 2:45pm.  
 
 
____________________________________    _______________ 
Peter Runyon NWCCOG Chair      Date  NWCCOG May 24, 2012 Page 5



NWCCOG May 24, 2012 Page 6



NWCCOG May 24, 2012 Page 7



NWCCOG May 24, 2012 Page 8



NWCCOG May 24, 2012 Page 9



NWCCOG May 24, 2012 Page 10



NWCCOG May 24, 2012 Page 11



NWCCOG May 24, 2012 Page 12



NWCCOG May 24, 2012 Page 13



NWCCOG May 24, 2012 Page 14



NWCCOG May 24, 2012 Page 15



NWCCOG May 24, 2012 Page 16



NWCCOG May 24, 2012 Page 17



NWCCOG May 24, 2012 Page 18



NWCCOG May 24, 2012 Page 19



NWCCOG May 24, 2012 Page 20



NWCCOG May 24, 2012 Page 21



NWCCOG May 24, 2012 Page 22



SECOND QUARTER  
2012 NWCCOG COUNCIL MEETING SCHEDULE 

 
  

CONFERENCE CALL INFORMATION 
CALL IN NUMBER:  1-888-330-9549 

PASSCODE:  850370# 
 
Thursday, July 26, 2012  
Location: Steamboat Community Center    
Time: TBD  
Approve 2013 Dues 
Approve 2011 Audit  
 
Thursday, August 23, 2012 
Location: Silverthorne   
Time: TBD 
Strategic Planning Session  
 
Thursday, October 25, 2012   
Location: Airport Operations Center, Aspen  
Time: TBD  
Discussion on Draft 2013 Budget 
 
Thursday, December 6, 2011 
Location: Donovan Pavilion, Vail   
Time: TBD  
Approve the 2013 Budget 
NWCCOG Foundation Board Meeting 
 
 
 
  
 
Rev. 5/14/2012 

NWCCOG May 24, 2012 Page 23



 

 

 
 
To:  NWCCOG Council  
From:  NWCCOG Staff 
Date:  5/14/2012 
Re:  May 2012 Program Updates 
 
The following are the events of note that have occurred since the NWCCOG Council meeting in Kremmling 
on March 22, 2012. 
 
Administration/Regional Business – Liz Mullen, Executive Director 

- The 2011 audit is underway and Dalby, Wendland & Co., P.C. will be conducting the site visit 
portion at the NWCCOG office during the week of May 21st. The audit is expected to be completed 
and presented to the council at the July 26, 2012 meeting in Steamboat Springs. This is the third 
and final year of our contract with Dalby, Wendland & Co. and NWCCOG will request bids for a new 
audit contract in 2013 once this audit is completed. 

- Liz Mullen met with Bob Wyler on May 1st regarding maintenance projects for the building during 
the summer of 2012. No major projects are necessary. NWCCOG has updated the carpet and paint 
in the upstairs offices and has two offices available for rent.  The State Department of Water 
Resources will continue their office space lease through June 2013. NWCCOG will not renew our 
lease for parking spaces across the street, which expires on June 30, 2012. 

- On March 13, 2012 NWCCOG received a letter from the Town of Silverthorne informing us of their 
decision to not join NWCCOG in 2012. Liz is tentatively scheduled to meet with the Silverthorne 
Town Council on May 22nd. Silverthorne has not paid NWCCOG dues for 2012, but they have paid 
QQ dues for 2012. 

- Per the direction of the NWCCOG Council at the March 22, 2012 meeting, a letter was sent to the 
Colorado Delegation supporting continued funding for the Weatherization Assistance Program. A 
copy of this letter is included in this packet. 

- An outreach effort to all of NWCCOG member jurisdictions continues. Below is a list of the 
outreach meetings completed or scheduled in 2012 so far: 

o Town of Walden, Mark White on 1/19/12 
o Pitkin County/Rob Ittner & Jon Peacock and City of Aspen/Derek Johnson on 1/20/12 
o Town of Dillon/Joe Wray on 2/3/12 
o Grand County Mayors, Managers, Commissioners meeting on 2/13/12 
o Town of Silverthorne/Kevin Batchelder on 3/19/12 
o Town of Grand Lake/David Hood on 3/27/12 
o Town of Vail/Stan Zemler on 3/29/12 
o Colorado Association of Regional Organizations on 3/30/12 
o Colorado Association of Ski Towns (CAST)/Joyce Burford on 4/3/12 
o Town of Minturn/Jim White on 4/5/12 
o City of Glenwood Springs/Jeff Hecksel on 4/12/12 

 

PROGRAM UPDATES 

NWCCOG May 24, 2012 Page 24



o Grand County Mayors, Managers, Commissioners meeting on 4/16/12 
o I-70 Coalition meeting on 4/19/12 
o Town of Montezuma/John Carney on 4/20 
o Town of Kremmling Work Session Presentation on 5/2/12 
o Town of Silverthorne Council Work Session Presentation on 5/22/12 (tentative) 
o Grand Lake Town Board Retreat on 5/30 – 6/1/12 
o Town of Minturn Council Study Session Presentation on 6/6/12 
o Town of Red Cliff Council Work Session  Presentation on 6/4/12 or 6/18/12 (to be 

confirmed) 
- The required population and assessed valuation data  NWCCOG uses to calculate dues for 2013 will 

be available in June, therefore, NWCCOG staff will present 2013 dues scenarios at the July 26th 
meeting. NWCCOG staff will also present the 2012 budget revisions at the July 26th meeting. 

 
Alpine Area Agency on Aging – Jean Hammes, Director 
Region 12 Regional Advisory Council (RAC) 
At its April meeting the following actions were taken: 

• RAC members completed the 2011 RAC Evaluation and Assessment.  Results will be compiled for 
presentation & discussion at their June 11 meeting. 

• RAC will be focusing on their awareness of services in the Region, and will be using RAC meetings to 
become more educated insiders who can help the older adults in their community in finding and 
accessing information. The first part of this priority item will be at the RAC’s June meeting where 
members will bring copies/information of the different materials/marketing tools for their county’s 
services (including websites), and share the way these are used and distributed.   

• The RAC’s Grant Review Committee will convene to consider and decide whether to allocate a 
portion of the SFY’12-’13 mini-grant funds to help with costs for Region 12 aging service providers 
to attend the n4a National Conference that will be held in Denver (July 7-11, 2012).   

 
Special projects 
n4a 2012 Conference Host Committee: Continuing to participate in the monthly committee meetings for 
the July 7-11, 2012 conference and working on assigned tasks for the event. 

 
4th Annual Caregiver Conference: Participating on the planning committee for the 4th Annual Caregiver 
Conference.  This is a joint effort of the Region 12 and Region 11 family caregiver programs.  The sponsors 
of the event are:  NWCCOG-Alpine Area Agency on Aging, NW Options for Long Term Care, Colorado west 
Regional mental Health Center and Garfield County Seniors.  This year’s conference event will feature Dr. 
Jason Schillerstrom presenting on “Understanding The Cognitive Aging Process”, followed by a luncheon 
with caregiver pampering and a vendor fair.  The event will be held from 9:00am-1:00 pm on Wednesday, 
June 20th at the Glenwood Springs High School, Glenwood Springs. 
 
OTHER 

• The Alpine AAA’s response and corrective action plan which addressed the two compliance issues 
was accepted by the State Unit on Aging.  The corrective actions have since been completed. 

• Region 12 Long-Term Care Ombudsmen completed their required 15-hour recertification by 
attending the State Long-Term Care Ombudsman conference in April.  Those who have successfully 
completed the recertification hours include:  Patricia Craig, Jean Hammes, Katie Leto and Diane 
Williford. 

• Attended the State Unit on Aging’s Adult Resources for Care and Help (ARCH) Training Summit. 
NWCCOG May 24, 2012 Page 25



• Presented on the NW Regional Transportation Coordinating Council at the Colorado Association of 
Transit Agencies Spring Training Conference session “Successes and Challenges in Coordination and 
Mobility Management”.   

• Presented on the Adult Resources for Care and Help (ARCH), by invitation, to the Northwest County 
Directors, at their May meeting. 

• The Region 12 SFY 2013 Federal and State Funding Request and the renewal of the current service 
provider subcontracts are being completed for the SFY 2012-2013 (the period of July 1, 2012-June 
30, 2013). 

• Finalizing the new NWCCOG-Alpine AAA provider web-based reimbursement system for 
implementation in July 2012.  
 

Elevator Inspection Program – Gene Morse, Director 
NWCCOG’s four elevator inspectors continue to inspect the 1,714 active units in our regional database. The 
program is running smoothly and remains on track. 
 
Energy Management (Weatherization) – Steve Getz, Director 
Weatherization continues for eligible households despite recent and severe budget cuts.  NWCCOG Board 
Chair Peter Runyon sent a letter to the Colorado Congressional delegation identifying the importance of 
the Weatherization Assistance Program and urging the restoration of funding to levels that will sustain 
program activities in the future.  Weatherization finished work on 19 homes in April, although many of 
these jobs involved the completion of work that had been started prior to the February 29th layoff in the 
Weatherization department.  Ongoing plans and budgets should allow for approximately 10-15 homes per 
month to be weatherized, down from approximately 35 homes per month during ARRA funding. 
 
The entire field staff of NWCCOG Weatherization attended an OSHA30 training in late April and early May.  
The Department of Energy has mandated that all weatherization installers attend OSHA 10 hour training 
for the construction industry, and all supervisors and crew chiefs must attend the OSHA 30-hour course for 
construction industry supervisors.  Due to the radically restructured weatherization staff, and the fact that 
NWCCOG does not use the job classification of ‘crew chief,’ it was decided to send all current field staff to 
the OSHA30 training so as to maximize our flexibility in scheduling while meeting all DOE requirements.  
The class was taught by a 20-year veteran of Weatherization, and tailored as much as possible to the daily 
work activities experienced in Weatherization.  All NWCCOG personnel attending passed the course and 
will be awarded certificates of completion and an OSHA30 wallet card. 
 
Member Services – Rachel Lunney, Manager of Research Projects and Member Services  
An Elected Officials Workshop was held on Friday, May 4th in Frisco.  New and veteran elected officials 
from the towns of Eagle, Basalt, Blue River, Dillon, Fraser, Grand Lake, Hot Sulphur Springs, Alma and from 
Summit County were in attendance.  Presentations were given on the following:  Liability and Ethics (Tami 
Tanoue, General Counsel/Claims Manager, CIRSA); A Team Approach to Good Governance (Greg Winkler, 
Regional Manager, DOLA); How to work effectively with the Media (Steve Lipsher, PIO with Lake Dillon 
Fire-Rescue and former reporter for the Denver Post).  Evaluation forms were very positive, and if the 
interest is there, we would like to offer this workshop again in the future. 
 
EDA update – the EDA has not yet made a final decision on NWCCOG’s EDD status, however they have 
asked NWCCOG to submit an application for an annual planning partnership grant.  NWCCOG has 
requested the standard $61,000, with a $61,000 to be matched by NWCCOG dues and revolved NLF funds.  

NWCCOG May 24, 2012 Page 26



The EDA has asked for a minor change to our bylaws to include language pertaining to open meetings.  
NWCCOG Council will be asked to approve this bylaw change at the May 24th Council meeting.  Once this is 
done, we will submit this to the EDA for their decision.  There is a chance that if we are successful in getting 
our EDD designation, we may be eligible for funding beginning July 1, 2012. 
 
Communications – the next eNews will be emailed on Tuesday, May 29th.  The eNews has an enhanced 
funding opportunities section that provides a link to a “Funding Opportunities” page on NWCCOG’s 
website, which provides links to detailed funding opportunity announcements/application details. 
 
NWAHEMR – Liz Mullen, Homeland Security Coordinator 
The NWAHEMR board has offered the Coordinator position to Christy Laney, who currently serves as 
the coordinator for the West region as well. The offer is in the form of a part-time, contract position 
and the contract will be through NWCCOG as the fiscal agent. The next NWHAMER meeting is 
scheduled for Wednesday, May 16th in Steamboat Springs. 
 
Northwest Loan Fund – June Walters, Director 
No report. 
 
Rural Resort Region (RRR)/ Regional Transportation Coordinating Council (RTCC) - Liz 
Mullen, Coordinator 
The RRR/RTCC is accepting applications for the Regional Mobility Manager position. The job 
announcement will close on May 18th and the hiring committee to hold a conference call on May 30th to 
review the applications and determine which applicants will be invited to interview. NWCCOG does have 
an executed grant contract for the 5310 grant funds, which are to fund the Mobility Manager position for 
the first of two years. The VTCLI grant for the call center hardware and software is still in process. The 
RRR/RTCC will meet next on June 6th in Gypsum. A call-in option will be available. 
 
Watershed Services and Water Quality and Quantity Committee (QQ) –  
Lane Wyatt and Shanna Koenig, Co-Directors  
 

• Our next QQ board meeting is scheduled for Thursday, July 19th at the Eagle County Courthouse in the 
Eagle County Room, in Eagle from 10:00 to 3:00.  

• The last day of the Colorado 2012 Legislative Session ended on Wednesday, May 9th. QQ focused most 
of its attention this session on bills relating to land use authority over oil and gas operations, and 
legislative oversight of nutrient regulations.  

• QQ continues to present the Water and its Relationship to the Economies of the Headwater Counties 
report. Most notably, we participated in a panel discussion at the State Capitol, and presented to the 
Arkansas River Headwaters Forum in Leadville. We have one additional presentation scheduled for July 
25th in Eagle County.  

• QQ has assisted Summit County in organizing a joint meeting of the Summit County Water Forum and 
Summit Water Quality Committee to discuss drought conditions and public messaging. QQ also 
assisted Senator Schwartz in organizing a water meeting with Eagle County water users. Due to 
redistricting, Senator Schwartz will now be representing Eagle County and wants to gain an 
understanding of their water issues.  

NWCCOG May 24, 2012 Page 27



• QQ continues to stay actively involved in the IGA/MOU process occurring between Gunnison County 
and the Colorado Oil and Gas Association.  

• Through our involvement with the Colorado Basin Roundtable we are working to get funding for 
recreational and environmental projects that fall under the definition of nonconsumptive uses of 
water.  
 

• Watershed services anticipate putting a draft of the revised 208 Plan on the NWCCOG website by early 
June for review and comment.  The Plan will be separated by watersheds making it easier to look at the 
portions of interest. 

  
 

NWCCOG May 24, 2012 Page 28



NWCCOG May 24, 2012 Page 29



NWCCOG May 24, 2012 Page 30


	05-24-12 Council Agenda
	NWCCOG COUNCIL MEETING

	3-22-12 Exec Comm Minutes
	3-22-12 Council Minutes
	May 2012 List of Bills Financials
	EDD Bylaws Amendment
	Council Member Role
	Council Reps & Alternates
	2012 Remaining COUNCIL MTG SCHED
	May 2012 Program Updates
	Program updates

	WX Letter to CO Delegation 2012



